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BIGBYVILLE,

A post village of Maury county, in the
south central part of the State, situsted on
a creek of Duck river, south from Colum-
bia, the capital of the county, and sbout

50 miles south from Nashville.

BIG CREEK,

A post village of Shelby county, in the
south-western extremity of the State, sit-
uated on a creek of the same name, north
from Raleigh, the capital of the county
and about 200 miles west south-west from

Nashville.

BIG ROCK,

A post village of Btewart county, in the
northern part of the State, sltuated on
Dyer's creck, 9 miles by stage route from
" Dover, the capital of the county, 80 miles
west north-west from Nashville, 250 miles
from Knoxville, and 200 from Memphis,
Corn and tobacco are the staple products
of the vicinity., The village contains =
Uaited Baptist and Methodist church, s
male and female school, one genersl atore
and two groceries, one hotel, and several
trades and professions. Village population
165, district 1000. Posi office eatablished

in 1854.
J. B. Sronz, Postmastor,

DISTRICT OFFICERS.
Bheriff, E. T. Bogard,
Constable, J. A. Lisenby.

Alphabdetical List of Professions, Trades, Ete.
Atkine J, J.,, saddle and harness maker.

Boyd R. W, justice of the peace.

Canfleld R, J., saddle and harness maker,

Cobb A. M., cooper.

DUNN J., BLACKSMITH.
Dunn James, gunamith,
ELLIOTT J. P., BARBER.
Elliott Rev, F,, Methodist.
Ellis W. H., dry goods.
Gentry 8. L., fanner,

Hewall M. C., school teacher,
Howell Mrs. 8. C, tailoress.
Horne C. J., achool teacher,

Kennada 8, grocer.

Lisenby J. A, auctioneer.

Moore J. D., physicisn.

Moriss J. H,, earringe and wagon maker.

Moriss J. H., grocer,

Parker H., carpenter.

Parker H., justice of the peace.

Parker Mrs. —,, tailoress.

Parker W, hotel proprietor,

PORTER J. R, BOOT ANDBHOE
MAKER.

Porter J. R., saddle and harness maker.

Porter Mra, 8., dress maker, .

Roonson Rev, D,, United Baptist,

Stewart §. B, oarpenter.

Stewart 8, B, sash, doors and blinds.

BTONE J.B, GENERAL MERCHANT.

STONE J. B, BADDLE AND HARNES33
MAKER, HIDE DEALER AND
PAINTER.

STONE W. J., BLACKSMITH.

Yarbrough Edwin, clocks and jewelry,

Yarbrough 8., carpenter.

BIG S8PRING,
A pot village of Wilson county, situsted
in the morth contral part of the State,
about 30 miles cast from Nashville,

BIRCH WOOD,

A post office of Hamilton county, in the
southern part of the 8tate, about 100 miles
south-east from Nashville,

BLACK JACK,

A post office of Robertaon county, near the
northern line of the State, north from
Nashville,

BLACK OAK,
A post office of Weakly county, in the
north-western part of the State, about 125
miles west from Nashville.

BLACK OAK GROVE,

A post office of Hardeman county, in the
south-western part of the State, about 160
miles south-west from Nasbrville,

{igrged oy : ()L)S [C



DEN

68

pov

Lilloa L. 8, V., tanner.

Lillard James, planter.

McCorkle F., general merchant.

McKenszie G. W., planter.

Meigs House, W, M. Rogers, proprietor.

Rogers W. M., proprietor Meigs House and
surveyor.

8hover M., planter.

Sillard J. M., attorney st law,

Smith 1. W,, planier,

Stewart Jobn, planter.

Stewart W, & E., planters.

Vineent Charles, boot and shoe maker.,

Woolsey F., saddle and harness maker.

DECATURVILLE,

A post village and the capital of Decatur
county, in the west central part of the
Btate, situated on the west bank of the
Cumberiand river, about 90 miles south-
west from Nashrille.

It was established as the county seat at
the organization of the county, in 1844,
snd containe & court house and the county
offices.

DECHERD,
A post village of Franklin couaty, in the
southern part of the State, on the
Memphis and Chattancogs Railroad, o few
miles north of east from Winchester, the
capital of the county, and about 85 miles
south south-east from Nashville,

DEDHAM,
A post village of Weakly county, in the
north-western part of the State, about 126
miles north of west from Nashville.

DELTA,

A post office of Shelby county, in the south-
western extremity of the State, about 225
miles west south-west frora Nasbville,

DENMARK,
A flourishing and important post village
of Madison county, in the western part of
the State, situated on a creek of Big Hatchice
S8ee MoCormac & Co’s

river, south-west from Jackson, the capital
of the county, and about 1560 miles west
south-weat from Nashville. It was incor-
porated in 1831.

DIXON’? SPRINGS,
A post village of Smith county, in the
north central part of the Btate, situated
three miles north from Cumberland riven

and sbout 50 miles north of east from
Nashville, It has attained econsiderable
notoriety as & favorite summer resort.

DOE RIVER COVE,
A post officeof Carter county, in the north-
eastern extremity of the Biate, about 276
miles east from Nashrille.

DOUBLE BRANCH,
A post office of Hamilton cnuntﬂ,)o
south-eastern part of the State, a
miles south-east from Nashville.

in the
ut 120

DOUBLE BRIDGES,
A post village of Lauderdale county, in the
western extremity of the State, nearly 200
miles south of west from Nashville.

DOUBLE SPRINGS,
A post villn'ge of Jackson county, in the
northern part of the State, about 75 miles
easl north-east from Nashville.

DOVER,

A flourishing and important post village,
and the capital of Blewart county, in the
north-western part of the State, Wnd near
the Kentucky State line, situsated on the
south-west bank of the Cumberland river,
100 miles west north-west from Nashville,
300 from Knoxville, and by stage routes,
10 miles from Iron Mouniain, 25 from
Magnolia, and 16 from Lafayette, Ky. It
is olso connected, by stage lines, with
Clarksville and Paris.

It was established as the seat of justice
in 1811, and has considerable trade, and
cne of the best landings on the river, Be-

advertisement, page 37.
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sides the county offices, it contains & Meth-
odist Episcopal church, a male and a fe-
male academy, one Masonic Lodge, onme
weekly newspaper, the Inielligencer, pub-
lished hy Daly & Buckner, and issued on
Tuesday, soven stores, of various kinds,
two hotels, several resident planters, one
steam saw mill, also numerous mechanisal
trades and varied professions. Population
600.
M. Manvox, Postmaster.

COUNTY OFFICERS.

Sheriff, E. T. Boyard,

Clerk, W. Cook.

Circuit Clerk, A. B. Rosa,
Trustee, E. Dawson.

Register, Samuel W. Puckett.

VILLAGE OFFICERS.

Mayor, J. M. Scarborough,

Reconder, J. E. Rice.

Aldermen, F. I, Gray, E. P. Lemaster, C,
Dudley.

Constable, P, F. Gray.

Magistrate, W. C. McGee,

Alphabetical List of Profemions, Trades, Ew
Ayecock A. 1., clocks, jewelry, &c.
Ayecock & Scarborough, billiard room and
grocers, *

Danks Thos., carpenter. ’

Boics J. B., blacksmith,

Bloch Bros., dry goods.

Brandon N, propr. Union Inn,

Bristow James, gunsmitb.

Buckner H. C, attorney ut law.

Buckner H. C,, editor weekly Inielligencer.

Conley A., hide and leather dealer.

Daly & Buckner, publishers weekly Jnfel
ligencer,

Dover Female Academy, Mrs. Helen Halli-
day, principal.

Dover Intelligencer, H. C. Buckner, editor,
Daly & Buckner, publishers.

Dover Male Academy, Wm. Scarborough,
principsl,

Evans John &, lumber yard and saw mill,

Gstlin J,, planter.

Glasggow Johm, butcher.

Gray F. P, dry goods.

Groy Jamea, planter. '

Halliday Mrs. Helen, principal Dover Fe-
/mnle Academy.

Hinson (eorgs, grocer.

Holland & Aaron, grocers.

Horn Judson, propr. Planter's House, and
justice of pesce.

Horn & Outlaw, dry goods.

Johnson J. A.B. & Co., saddle and harness
makere.

Kirksey John, livery stable.

Kirksey John, jr., grocer.

Kirksey W. H., blacksmith.

Lemaster E. P., carpenter.

Lemaster J. J., carpenter.

Lenihan J,, tailor.

Lowe W, E, attorney at law.

. McCompbell J. R., physicinn.

McGee W, C., justice of peace and csrpen-
* ter.

Martin 8. W, attorney at law,

Mentbe David, barber.

Parker John W., justice of peace and drug-
gist, .

Pheenix Lodge, No. —, Masonic.

Planters' House, Judson Horn, proprietor,

Pringe J. C,, physician.

Puckett S. W,, boot and shoe maker.

Rice & Lee, sttornoys at law,

Roberts Clay, attorney at law.

Robertson W. D, blacksmith.

Bearborough J. H., physiciaa.

Scarborough M, G., cabinet maker.

Scarborough M. G. & Co., clothing dealers
and dry goods. '

Scarborough Wm,, principal Dover Male
Academy.

Scarborough & Drandon, atiorneys at law,
and grocers.

Sidebottom F. L., saddle and harness ma-
ker, '

Smith J. W., physician.

Snider J., hide and leather dealer.

Stacker Samuel, planter.

Stone R. A. planter.

Union Inn, N. Brandon, proprietor.

Walter B., boot and shoe maker.

Weaks W. C. & J. H,, dry goods.

Whitten Rev. Moses L., Methodist Episco-
pal. ‘

Winn & Bannister, dry goods.

See Thomas E. Jones’ advertisement, page 36.
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J.M. LAYNE,

Independent Hill, Tennessee,
DEALER IN BTAPLE AND FANCY

DRY GOODS

Ready-made Clothing, Hats, Caps, Boots,
Sboes and Bonnets,

Hardware, Cutlery, Queenswars,

Glassware, Tubaceo, Snuff, Cigars, &c., and
alt other articles usunlly sold by country
merchants. :

situated about 140 miles north of east from
Nashville, It centains the county build-
ings, otc.

HURRICANE,

A small post village of Franklin county,
in the southern part of the State, situated
on a brapch of the same name, 78 miles
south south-east from Nashville,

It conlnins one general store, one slenm
snd one water saw mill, and a few me-
chanical trades, Village population 40,
District 530. Post office established in
18561, JamEs A. SiLverTooTE, Postmas-
ter.

DISTRICT OYFICERS.
Justices of the Peace, J. A, Silvertooth, T,
I. Morria.
Constable, M. A. Daggett.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, Ete.
Pariss W. M., physician.
Jones J. K., carpenter.
Maunn G. W,, brick mason,
Overley R. A,, general merchant.
Pyland E. B, blacksmith.
Simpson & Co., steam saw mill.
Btafford A. L., carpenter and water saw
mill.
Tayior W. N. & Co,, brick yard,

HURRICANE FLAT,
A post office of Robertson counly, in the
northern part of the Siale, situated west
of north from Nashrille.

HURT'S CROSS ROADS,

A post office of Maury county, near the

center of the State, situated near the east-

ern line of the county, north-east from Co-

Jumbia, its capital, about 36 miles south

from Nashville,
INCREASE,

A post offico of Warren county, in the east

central part of tho State, about 70 miles

south-east from Nashville.

INDEPENDENCE, |,

A post office of Dickson county, in the
north-weat central part of the Stiate, west

from Nashville.

INDEPENDENT HILL,
X post office of Rutherford county, near
the center of the State, situsated near Stew-
art's creek, 10 miles from the line of the
Nashville and Chattanooga Railroad, and
28 miles south-east from Nashville. TPoat
office established Aug. 2, 1854.
JaMEa M. LAYNE, Postmaster.

DISTRICT OFFICERS.

Justices of the Peace. E. C. Job and Ben-
jomin Baty.

Constable, C. McCantes.

School Commigsioners, J. M. Layue, E. C.
Job and J. C. Roberson,

Trustees, J. M. Layne, J. M. llaynes and
Thomas Christopher.

————

INDIAN CREEK,

A post office of Washington county, in the
north-castern part of the Btate, about 276 -
miles east from Nashville.

INDIAN MOUND,
A post village of Btewart county, in the
northern part of the State, situated onm
North Croas creek, north-east from Dorver,
the copitnl of the county, and near the
Kentucky 8State line, 65 miles nortb-west
from Nashville, 150 from Memphis, and,
by stage route, 0 miles from Clarksville,

See List of State GQasetteers and
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It contains a Baptist and Methodist Epis-
copal church, two general stores and one
grocery, two ateam grist mills, one water
flouring mill, one hotel, two lumber yards,
and various trades nnd professions. Iop-
ulstion 1G0. Dietrict 2,000. Dost office
established in 1835.

A. G, Havvipay, Postmaster,

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, Ete.
Baltz Philip, cooper.
Bronson Rev. D., United Baptist.
Cook B. F., brick mason.
Doty L., painter.

HALLIDAY A.G. & L0, GENERAL

MERCHANTS.

Lewis J. N., attorney at law, and saddle
and harncss maker,

Lawis & Hogan, lumber yard.

McGee H. H., blacksmith snd wagon ma-
ker,

MeGregor N, plenter.

Mann John, planter.

Mann John & Co., lumber yard.

Martin C. L., grocer,

Milum M., planter.

Mooreland W, W., barber.

Owen James M., justice of ponce,

Vickers G. W, hotel proprietor, blacksmith
and planter,

Vickers 3. W. & Co., genern]l merchante

West Rev, J.. Methodist Epiacopal.

West W. A, physician and planter,

INGLESIDE,
A post office of Ilardin county, in the south-
ern part of tht State, about 125 miles
south-weat from Nashville,

IRVINE'S STORE,
A post office of Weakley county, in the
north-western part of the State, about 125
milea west from Nashville,

IRVING COLLEGE,
A post village of Warren county, in the
east central part of the State, about 70
miles south-east from Nashypille.

ISOM’S STORE,
A poat office of Maury county, near the
center of the State, about 35 miles south
south-went from Nashville,

JACKSBORO’,
A post village and the pital of Campbell
county, in the north-castern part of the
Stete, situated 10 miles north-west from
&nll river, 176 miles enst from Nash-
ville, and by stage route, 40 miles west of
north from Knoxville.,

It containa the county buildings, one
Methodist church and an Academy, four
general atores, one hotel, gne fanning mill
manufacturer, and a variety of trades nnd
professions. Population 175. Post office
established in 1805,

ANDREW J. Bankston, Postmastcr.

COUNTY OFFICERS, -
Sheriff, John Phillips.

Deputy Sheriff, — Byrd.

Circuit Clerk, G. W. Smith.
County Clerk, John Peterson.
Chancery Clerk, F. H. Bratcher.
Register, John Ryan,

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, Etc

Burroughs W, H,, atiorney at law,

Carson J. L., attorney at law.

Cory Wm., general merchant and planter.

Cary's Hotel, Wm. Cary, proprietor.

Gollaher J. G, attorney at law,

Graham W, blacksmith,

Hart David, physician,

Hunter 8., general merchant and planter.

Isley John, planter,

Madix Geo. W., carpenter,

Malone W, H., attorney at law.

Montgomery D. N, constable.

Peterson A, J., blacksmith.

Peterson John, blacksmith.

Russell Rev. E. Y., Methodist.

Ryon John, blacksmith,

Stanfield Sampson, surveyor.

Taylor Wm., fanoing mill manufacturer,

Waisman James A, saddle and harness
maker and justice of peace.

Wein Thomas, general merchant and plan-
ter.

Business Directories on pages 3and 3.

Lrptized by (; O ()8 IC



